GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G0O24250213531W
File No:IW-14011(19)/17/2024-SECTION(IW)-Dept. IW-Part(2) [E-976885)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
E.E.. Teesla Mechanical Division , lrrigation & Waterways ﬁ;:’

Directorate ES
Chief Engineer (Mech. & Elec.) , Irrigation & Waterways D':% e
£ g@

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential mg( 14

covering operation of barrage and canal regulator g
Mahananda, Dauk and Karatowa barrages and G{g

~

Date: 26/07/2024

Lm%ha"ﬁce of functional and non-functional assets
es-and maintenance of all electrical Instaltation at
‘gates at 9.85 km and 17.65 km of TMLC, Inlet at

21.24 km of Dy-2/TMLC, H/R 8.455 km of Dy—1-1uyl C, H/R at 1.03 km of MR-2 of Dy-4R of MMC, H/R

of Dy-1 and C/R at 1.682 km of Dy-1 and inlet-1 at 0.13 km and inlet 2 at 0.83 km of Dy 4R/MMC, C/R
at 10.21 km of DNMC and all within the Block &f Rajganj, Phansidewa, Chopra and Islampur and District

of Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling and Uttar Dinaj
IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-01 8-2425),Projec&@;

-1W2425195928000

i

ring 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-10 no.) (SCHEME D~

The undersigned is directed , by order of the:Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintengince of functional and non-functional assets covering operation of barrage and
canal regulater gates and maintenance of all electrical Instaliation at Mahananda, Dauk and Karatowa barrages and C/R
gates at 9.85 km and 17.65 km of TMLC. Inlet at 21.24 km of Dy-2/TMLC, H/R 8.455 km of Dy-11L/MMC, H/R at 1.03 km of
MR-2 of Dy-4R of MMC, H/R of Dy-1 and C/R at 1.682 km of Dy-1 and inlet-1 at 0.13 km and inlet 2 at 0.83 km of Dy
4R/MMC, C/R at 10.21 km of DNMC and all within the Block of Rajganj, Phansidewa, Chopra and Islampur and District of
Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling and Uttar Dinajpur during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-10 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-

018-2425) ,the details of which has been given below.

Narme of the Project: Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets covering operation of
barrage and canal regulator gates and maintenance of all electrical Installation at
Mahananda, Dauk and Karatowa barrages and C/R gates at 9.85 km and 17.65 km of
TMLC, Inlet at 21.24 km of Dy-2/TMLC, H/R 8,455 km of Dy-11L/MMC, H/R at 1.03 km of
MR-2 of Dy-4R of MMC, H/R of Dy-1 and C/R at 1.682 km of Dy-1 and inlet-1 at 0.13 km
and inlet 2 at 0.83 km of Dy 4R/MMC, C/R at 10.21 km of DNMC and all within the Block of
Rajganj, Phansidewa, Chopra and Islampur and District of Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling and Uttar
Dinajpur during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-10 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-

018-2425)
Project ID: IW2425195925000
Address : Block of Rajganj. Phansidewa, Chopra and Islampur and District of Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling

and Uttar Dinajpur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 7983175 (Seventy Ning Lakh Eighty Three Thousand One Hundred

Seventy Five Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No. |Financial Year Head

Scheme Scheme
Type Name

Amount
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Maintenance
1 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-y| State Development | o "ot o 2000000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
2 2025-26  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-y| State Development | o 3000000
Schemes E
Irigation Sector
Maintenance
3 2026-27  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-y| State Development | o~ 2083175
Schemes N .
Irrigation Sector
Total 7683175

'm
This order Is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADV rlgataon & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.0 No. AA2425060965FA00 Dated 25/07/2024. E

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

: 4.‘*’?
1‘; Government of West Bengal
B
% Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: G02425021353IW 3 Date: 26/07/12024

Copy forwarded for information and necassary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Imigation & Waterways Department})
The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-{irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRE Y(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Page 2 of2




SCHEME ID : IW/FLOOD/AUTO/T-018-2425

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets
covering operation of barrage and canal regulator gates and maintenance of all electrical
Installation at Mahananda, Dauk and Karatowa barrages and C/R gates at 9.85 km and 17.65km of
TMLC , Inlet at21.24km of Dy-2/TMLC, H/R 8.455km of Dy-11L/MMC, H/R at 1.03km of MR-2
of Dy-4R of MMC, H/R of Dy-1 & C/R at 1.682 km of Dy-1 & inlet-1 at 0.13km & inlet 2 at
0.83km of Dy 4R/MMC, C/R at 10.21km of DNMCand all within the Block of Rajganj,
Phansidewa, Chopra and Islampur and District of Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling and Uttar Dinajpur during

2024-25

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Operation and running maintenance of
Mahananda Barrage & MMC H/R gates ,
Gantry crane and TMLC Tail Regulator gates
and maintenance of all electrical installation and
its related work including operation of
Generator, repairing and maintrenance of all
¢lectrical installation at Barrage complex and
parks on both embankment, tail regulator gates
at Mahananda Barrage site, Fulbari, Block-
Rajganj and Phansidewa, P.S: NJP and
Phansidewa, Dist: Jalpaiguri and Darjeeling
during the year 2024-2025

2209926.00

23212.00

Operation of gates and running maintenance of
all electrical installations at Karotowa Barrage
site and its related work during the year 2024-25

1081340.00

4961.00

Operation of Dauk barrage gates, head regulator
of DNMC and DG set and running maintenance |
of all ellectrical installation at Dauk Barrage site !
during the year 2024-2025 }

1080513.00

10278.00

Operation of gate, DG set and running
maintenance of all electrical installation of C/R
gates at 17.65km of TMLC and its related work
during the year 2024-25

964035.00

69995.00

Operation of gate, DG set and running
maintenance of all electrical installation of C/R
gate at 9.85km of TMLC and its related work
during the year 2024-25

965130.00

9181.00

Strengthening, reparing and anticorrosive |
painting of 06 vent Cross Regulator gate at
10.21km of DNMC at Loknahar, Block: Chopra

P.S- Chopra and Dist: Uttar Dinajpur |

670993.00

6382.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

‘Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Installation of 2 nos. (Two) inlet gate shutter
with hoisting arrangement at 21.24km of Dy-2/
TMLC , Baniyapara, P.S: Jalpaiguri, Dist:
Jalpaiguri

207571.00

1974.00

arrangement including painting of minor HR
gate at ch 8.455km of Dy 11L of MMC at
Block-Chopra, PS-Chopra, Dist-Utter Dinajpur.

Installation of 02 nos Gate Shutter and hoisting !

199378.00

1954.00

Installation of 02 nos Gate Shutter and hoisting
arrangement including painting of minor HR
gate at ch 1.03 km of MR-2 of Dy 4R of MMC
at Block-Phansidewa, PS-Phansidewa, Dist-
Darjeeling.

195927.00

1863.00

10

Repairing, maintenance and replacement of
damaged shutters of 4 nos gate at h/r of Dy-1 &
c¢/r at 1.682km of Dy-1 and onlet-1 at 0.13km &
inlet-2 at 0.83km of Dy-4R of MMC within
Block- Phansidewa, PS- Phansidewa, Dist-

Darjeeling

275938.00

2624.00

Total:

7850751.00

132424.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

7983175.00

Joint SéCretary Works
[rrigation & Waterways Department



